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December 7, 2006 

 

Mr. Michael H. Hartsock 

Campaign Finance Analyst 

 

and 

 

John D. Gibson 

Assistant Staff Director 

 

Reports Analysis Division 

Federal Election Commission 

Washington, D.C. 20463 

 

Identification Number:  C00396291 

 

Reference:  (1) October Monthly Report (9/01/06 - 9/30/06) 

                   (2) 12-Day Pre-General Report 10/1/2006 - 10/18/2006 

 

Dear Mr. Hartsock: 

 

In response to the above referenced letters, we have attempted to satisfy your requirements with the following: 

 

(1) We have made the adjustments to the earmarked contributions as you requested; 

 

(2) We have filed the 12 Day Pre-General Report, and apologize for lateness, although, as i mentioned, I had 

specifically called regarding this situation, and our discussions had led me to believe other requirements. 

 

I hope we have met your requirements; if not, please let me know. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Sharon Korchnak 

Treasurer 

Team America Political Action Committee 


